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JRM Accounts

Subject: FW: SATOL CHEMICALS UNIT II - BANK DETAILS

 

From: JRM PURCHASE  

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 8:50 AM 
To: JRM Accounts 

Subject: FW: SATOL CHEMICALS UNIT II - BANK DETAILS 

 

fyi 

 

Best Regards, 

Arvind Bharti 
Purchase Executive 

M: +91 9996362260 |  L: +91 8027-735-051(Ext – 319) 
                                 

      www.JindalAluminium.com  

 

From: JEYASEELAN [mailto:jeyaseelan@satol.net]  

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 7:43 AM 

To: JRM PURCHASE 

Cc: 'Dharminder Singh'; admin@satol.net 
Subject: RE: SATOL CHEMICALS UNIT II - BANK DETAILS 

 

Dear sir, 

           Please find below our bank details.. 

 

OUR BANK DETAILS AS FOLLOWS :- 

Company Name : SATOL CHEMICALS UNIT II 

Bank Name : STATE BANK OF INDIA   Bank Name : HDFC BANK LTD   Bank Name : Punjab National Bank 

Current A/c No : 38098704467   Current A/c No : 50200022454397   Current A/c No : 131700210005714 8 

IFSC CODE : SBIN0060227   IFSC CODE : HDFC0000145   IFSC CODE : PUNB0131700 

Branch : Borivali west – Mumbai   Branch : Borivali west – Mumbai   Branch : Borivali west – Mumbai 

 

Regards, 

Jeyaseelan.J 

 

From: JRM PURCHASE [mailto:jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com]  

Sent: 28 February 2020 20:04 

To: JEYASEELAN 
Cc: 'Dharminder Singh'; admin@satol.net 

Subject: FW: SATOL CHEMICALS UNIT II - BANK DETAILS 

 

 

Dear sir, 

 

Please arrange bank details of SATOL CHEMICALS UNIT II to make payment. 
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Best Regards,  

Mohan Ram Manju 

Purchase executive 

M: +91 9900-058-284   

T: +91 80-277-35051-52 

E: jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com 

Jindal Aluminium Limited 

Rolling Mill Division,Tumkur Road, 

KIADB Industrial Area, Dabbaspet 

Bengaluru Rural- 562111, Karnataka, 

India. 

     www.JindalAluminium.com  

 

2018 - National Awards for Export Excellence, EEPC (Engineering Export Council of India 

 

 

 

 


